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Amendments/Additional Information
Amended layout of buildings/outside areas
Additional background information
Amended design
Revised access arrangements
Change of description of proposed development
Change in site boundaries

Other (as specified below)
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Wendy Strangeway
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From: Cheryl Ward

Sent: 18 January 2016 12:41

To: Planning

Subject: FW. Conversion of Qutbuildings to Form Residential Annexe Accommodation
Together with Construction of Single and Two Storey Extensions to Farmhouse at
Redmire Farm, Tranmire - NYM/2015/0433/FL

Attachments: ANNEXprpoosed ground flo#3CA7FB.pdf

From: Donn Walt
Sent: 18 January 2016 11:19 @
To: Cheryl Ward

Subject: Re: Conversion of Cutbuildings to Form Residential Annexe Accommodation Together with Construction of
Single and Two Storey Extensions to Farmhouse at Redmire Farm, Tranmire - NYM/2015/0433/FL

Dear Mrs Ward,

Thank you for your email regarding the application for Redmire Farm your ref NYM/2015/0433FL
and our discussion this morning.

[ would confirm that the application is now only for the conversion of the outbuilding to a family
annex and not for holiday accommaodation.

In addition the applicant does not now wish to include the extension to the side to create a
morning room with bedroom above as part of this application.

| have attached the revised plan for the family annex as discussed, | hope this one gets to you as
the one emailed in December appears to have disappeared in transmission.

f would also confirm that the proposed elevations for the family annex are as the application and
will not be affected by the revised floor plan.

Best Regards

Don Watt

On Monday, 18 January 20186, 10:29, Cheryl Ward <c.ward@northyorkmoors.org.uk> wrote:

Mr Watt

As discussed please find attached correspondence in relation to the above on-going planning
application.

Many thanks
Cheryl Ward

Pianning Officer
Normal working: Mon - Thurs









